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Goals:

1)Increase the participation of non-astronomers 

2)Facilitate posterior usage of results

3)Answer multiple questions

 



Option 1: Kaggle
How it works:

- proposers work with Kaggle team to check the data (~ 6 weeks)

- participants submit responses

- metric is calculated by the back-end for each entry

- there is a kernel tool, with pre-loaded packages in R and Python which users can use

- for scientific challenges, the code must be open source

 - prizes are not mandatory, but advisable

- it is possible to make Amazon cores available to the users 
(Kaggle team might be willing to provide it without extra charge if they think the challenge is of their interest)

www.kaggle.com
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Option 2: RAMP
www.ramp.studioRapid Analytics and Model Prototyping

How it works:
- proposers work with RAMP team to check the data and prepare a starting kit

- participants submit codes

- entire calculation is done by the back-end, forums are hosted at Slack 

- all code must be open source, and in Python

 - 3 phases: 

1St –  hackday: the RAMP team and proposers meet with the participants

        2nd -  close: normal challenge (prizes should be given at the end of this stage)

3Rd  - open: everyone see each others code and collaborate to improve the result
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- Submitted codes are guarantee to run   
- The open phase allows good ideas to be used, even if the complete entry is not a top one
- No limit in the number of questions per competition
- We can use computational resources at CC-IN2P3, Lyon as a back-end (under negotiation)

- RAMP team is willing to provide the assistance (including implementation at CC-IN2P3)



Option 2: RAMP
www.ramp.studioRapid Analytics and Model Prototyping

How it works:
- proposers work with RAMP team to check the data 

- participants submit codes

- entire calculation is done by the back-end, forums are hosted at Slack 

- all code must be open source

 - 3 phases: 

1St –  hackday: the RAMP team and proposers meet with the participants

        2nd -  close: normal challenge (prizes should be given at the end of this stage)

3Rd  - open: everyone see each others code and collaborate to improve the result

Pros:
- Submitted codes are guarantee to run   
- The open phase allows good ideas to be used, even if the complete entry is not a top one
- No limit in the number of questions per competition
- We can use computational resources at CC-IN2P3, Lyon as a back-end (under negotiation)

- RAMP team is willing to provide the assistance (including implementation at CC-IN2P3)

Cons:
-  code must be in Python

-  less visibility – it would require a larger effort on dissemination to reach non-astronomers
-  it should be allowed for outsiders to also participate in the open phase (?)
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Next steps: 
1) Characterize the data:

- how big the data will be?
- can be estimate the magnitude of computer resources necessary for 1 participant?

2) Define our expectations:
- how many questions we want to answer?
- how many prizes we will give?

3) Choose a hosting platform:
3.a) If we want more information on Kaggle: 

-  estimate computer resources and possibility to use Amazon servers
-  get a more realistic estimation of costs

3.b) If we want more information on RAMP:
- invite someone from the RAMP team to one of our telecons
- estimate computer resources necessary (ASAP)
- formalized our request to use CC-IN2P3 and RAMP(there will be work in implementation for them)

3.c) Other options?

4) Prepare for post-challenge phase:
- what do we expect to have as a product from these efforts? 

If papers, how many? In what time scale? With what focus?
- how to adapt the results for subsequent analysis with real data?
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